
OPEN LETTER TO E.PA. 

7&March 2005 
From; James Rountree 

Sellers, 
Nobber, 
Co. Meath 

Re. Use and storage of deep frozen split samples to represent farmer baseline and 

monitoring interest for dioxin test 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
This letter is delivered to the chairman of the E.P.A Oral Hearing into Indaver 

Incineration Licence (7/3/05) in the Boyne Valley Hotel, Drogheda, by James Rountree 
(objector). It’s independent of the Hearing, but it should be discussed nonetheless. 

I have concern that there is a question of legal enforcelibity on the farmers side under 
the above regime. If a sample has been stored for a period of 1 year or more I feel that 
it’s open to any incineration company to say what the relevant research has not been done 
and that no one knows what might be happening in the sample bottle. A technical point 
that would flustrate farmer interests. Also there is a question about the security of the 
sample. These samples can be used for information purpose only. 

Please note the reference to a specified competent person in my letter of objection. 

Please note attached copy of IPA Submission to E.P.A. 

Please note attached copy of VETINARY IRELAND statement on Incineration and 
LondGll. 

‘%Ne must have a mutually satisfactory, transparent and workable monitoring regime. 
X-report is needed. 

I do not know much about legal matters but I do have ideas about justice 

Yours 
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19* November, 260 4 

Environment Protectian Agency 
Johusfown Castie 
W?&xd 

Re: Proposal to Develop a Waste Jnneinerator at Carranstown, Duleeh, 
Cu. Meath 

Dear Sirs, 

X understand that the Agency is cu.rrenUy engaged iu the consid~tion of an application for a waste 
1icenc.e by the operators of a proposed waste inckxator to be located at Carranstovvll, Dule& UO. 
Meath. On behalf oftbe Me&h and Lot& Exectiives ofthe Irish Farmers’ Association, we wish to 
submit the follo~tig comments for your consideration: 

1. The operation standards and management systems required by the Agency of the operators 
should be to the highest international standard. 

2. The apeCatar5 ah&d be requhed tc, conduct a baseline sumy of the existing quality Of the 
entir~nrnent in the ma of Ihe praposed development, to include an assessment and sampling 
of the quatily of agricuka~ production so lhat any impacts of the deveIopmeIlt on the IOCd 

emrimmnent and agricultural production can be f&y identified and assessed sad ensum that 
farmers’ livelihoods arc protected. 

3. Al.! monitoring data on the operation oftie development should be made available in a timely 
and !&rai&tfonvard manner that can be easily aase& and understood by indkiduak who 

may not be quA&d h certain envir~~nmental and chemical sciences. 

4. Operational standards in relation to access roads, gateways, fencing should be to the highest 
international stmdards. 

5. The operators must en~re that there is no adverse environmeutal impacts or nuisance on the 
local community arising from the operation of the facilii. 

6. A cmqrehensive decommissioning programrrle must be put in place at the outset. 

I trust that vou will fake into consideration lJ!A’s views and comments in your consideration of the 
developers; a~~k~tiior~ for a waste licence.- 

Yours since&y, 

Jim Devlh 
Executive Secretary 
IFA National Industrial and Eutirotkmental Committee 
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7JX ~~~ Of kLndfil1 and them131 dxfmctiqn sites for disposal / txatnxnt of 
WE& could potentizJlly pose :cl he&h risk to local and distant 11u1na.n and 
arGma1 populations but this rislc may be avoided by biochemic=al, 
microbiological and toxicological monitq-ing of water, air, soil, vegetation, 
and effective bio-xxx&-y and. site managr=rnent c-an be implemented. The 
surveillan~z of mimds in the viciaity of such sites cm offer additima~ 
valuable information in these regards. 

HOWeVer, there are also nxany alleged health risks. associated with the use 
of incinerators Csnd landfill sites, which pause public concern. ._ - ._ 
Investigations of increased morbi&.ty alld mortafity in humans and animals 
as a result of alleged environmental contamination nx~y be controversial. 

%’ hcontr0vertib1e proof of cause and eff~t in these circumstances may be 
- c difficult to estG?hsh. The potential :Gx- bioaccumulation of chemicals / 

toxins ill sr;; w,ll and human tissues and the latency period between 
. exposure ai :A possible side effects should be considered. 

. 

,A-- ,1 It is this Cwi!nn-ritt~e’s conten$ion that’ the use of animal surveilhnce 
.systems to P .:.zblish baseline *data QII animal health <and produ&ivi;ty 

. (including harvesting and storage of tissues} can provide scientific data to 
reassure the author-it& and the public and Inay mounter misi~forma’cic. 

, 
Multidiscipiinary animal health sun~illancc systems can allow for rapid 
access to reliable info&nation in the event of industial accidents or 
allegations of environmental / foodchain contamination. 
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